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December 13, 2010
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10 Franklin Square SITING COUNCIL.

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Notice of Completion of Construction Activity
EM-VER-051-100125 — 281 Woodhouse Road, Fairfield, Connecticut
EM-VER-057-100601 — 411 West Putnam Avenue, Greenwich,
Connecticut
EM-VER-062-100202 — 265 Benham Street, Hamden, Connecticut
EM-VER-062-100127 — 890 Evergreen Avenue, Hamden, Connecticut
EM-VER-101-100107 — 117 Washington Avenue, North Haven,
Connecticut
EM-VER-101-100119 — 15 Dwight Street, North Haven, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated
with the above-referenced facility modifications has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding any of
C these facilities, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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